Elena Ruth Sassower

Director, Center for Judicial Accountability. Inc.

PO Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10602

(Via Regular Mail and Electronic Mail |elena@@judgewatch.org])’

RE:  Center for Judicial Accountability Inc. v. Cuomo
Index 1788-14

Dear Ms. Sassower:

With respect to your March 31. 2014 “Supplement to Letter Request™ received in my
Chambers by fax at 4:25 p.m. yesterday, [ am mindful you raised the Executive Law §63
contention at oral argument on March 28, 2014 and referenced the CPLR 2214 (c¢) notice. As
stated in my March 31. 2014 Letter Order, | am adhering to my ruling denying the request for a
TRO.

As for vour email sent to my law clerk at 6:08 p.m. last evening, [ request that you
communicate with my Chambers via letter and/or facsimile. Your assertion of misconduct on the
part of the Assistant Attorney General at oral argument are unfounded. My ruling stands.

So Ordered this 1% day of April. 2014
at Albany, New York
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Hon. Michael [C. Lynch
ustice of the Supreme Court

ce: Adrienne Kerwin, Esq. (adrienne.kerwinfag.ny.gov)
James McGowan, Esq. (James.megowan/@ag.ny.gov)

"The Court will file this original letter order and the March 31. 2014 memo with
attachmente with the Alhany Conntv Clerk P, =y SO [
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